MAR 05 18535

Ms. Billie Pirner Garde

Citizens Clinic Director
Government Accountability Project
Institute for Policy Studies

1901 Q Street, N.W.

Mashington, D. C. 20009

Dear Ms. Garde:

This 45 in response to your letter to me
asked several questiont sbout NRC lnspect?::ege:;::‘;g 2&6 :285. wherein you
. 50-445/84-39,

p, o general answer O your questions, yo

conducted was &N unannpunced 105pec215nyw:i::ogldp:::' that the inspection

‘!!0:"00 whether the icensee is carrying out ts .ct?f routine program to

c::: stent with 1ts uliimete responsibility for safet vities in a manner

:GQ - :U”""or review to assure that they are ¢ y. A1l inspection report
quately cover the subject matter treated in th omprehensive enough to 3

visory reviews are applied to reviews of any 1i e report. Similar super-

required. censee responses that may be

As & matter of prudent use of resour

f ces, I am un

:'-::::'.:1:=.to ;::pozg :3a§:e sgectrum of ques:?;:st:higstify the expenditure

statesent in o ’7, c’ sgecti g the background or reasons f°°“'d be raised by

on the report, :ﬂd.nou"c:n be°:s::£2;t.h However, we lpprecggt:ny particular

fnto our mormal followup process. that the points you r.ised{37§1t:3"3:§:o d
re

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
RODERT p. MARTIN
Robert D, Mariin
Regional Administrator
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